

Magdalena Andersson Paul

ECONOMIST

Profile

Dedicated, curious, and resourceful economist with more than 10 years experience of development economics and project management. Looking for opportunities in a international organization where my skills in economics, positive worldview and social skills can be utilized in the work towards a sustainable global development.

Employment

Homebased Care Provider, Stenungsund Municipality, Stenungsund

MAY 2023

- Visiting elderly and sick in their homes, providing emotional, practical and medical care and support.
- Medical delegations to administer medications.
- Work includes reporting and coordinating with the team.

Sustainability Intern, Andra AP-fonden (AP2), Göteborg

NOVEMBER 2022 – JANUARY 2023

- Economic Internship with the Strategy Team focusing on Sustainable Finance
- Policy analysis with research into the exclusion criteria applied by peer funds in the sector and financial analysis of one selected area using STATA.
- Participated in trainings and presentations with focus on Human Rights (HR), Principals for Responsible Investments (PRI) and Climate Finance.

Project Financial Controller, Rotary International, Blantyre, Malawi

APRIL 2019 – JANUARY 2023

- Project Financial Controller of the Chiwalo Watershed Project, a 3 year Rotary International Global Grant with a total funding of USD 313,000.00.
- The project aimed at re-establish a watershed in an area badly affected by deforestation and with severe negative impact on the population.
- Responsibilities included financial oversight, project audit, project accounting and financial reporting to donors.

Project Manager , Rotary International/Malamulo Adventist Hospital, Blantyre, Malawi

APRIL 2020 – FEBRUARY 2022

- Managing two Covid19 Response Projects with a budget of USD 124,000 which funded equipment, medications, training and staffing of isolation unit.
- Responsibilities included budgeting, grant applications, procurement, financial management and project reporting.
- Successfully liaising between hospital management, medical staff, international donors and local suppliers to ensure efficient use of funds.

Management Consultant, Prudential Holdings Ltd, Blantyre, Malawi

AUGUST 2020 – DECEMBER 2020

- Consultancy to aid in the start-up process for a new Life Insurance, Pension and Asset Management company.
- Responsible for the licensing application process, communication with stakeholders, the procurement of a new IT-system and recruitment of staff.
- Structure and attention to detail led to successfully obtaining the required licenses for operations by January 2021.

Forestry-Farm Manager, Bollsbryn 102 - Sole Proprietorship, Åmål, Sweden

JUNE 2013 – JANUARY 2016

- Managing the family forestry estate in Åmål, Dalsland.
- Work included book keeping, tax overview, financial asset management and farm management.
- Developed a new Forestry Plan in collaboration with Stora Enso.

Economic Development Intern, Kadale Consultants Ltd, Blantyre, Malawi

Details

Stora Höga
Sweden
+46 (0) 723 560 660
magdalena@andersson.ms

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Skills

Leadership
Development Economics
Project Management
Financial Management
Critical thinking and problem solving
Communicate and motivate
Communication Skills
Microsoft Office
Microsoft Excel
STATA

Languages

Swedish

English

German

Hobbies

Running
Yoga
Skiing
Travels and Adventures

SEPTEMBER 2010 – JUNE 2011

- Paid internship focused on M&E. Conducting Base-Line surveys and End-of-Project surveys for USAID, EU and DFID.
- Projects related to Micro-Finance, Energy Efficiency, Agriculture and Innovation.
- Responsible for stakeholder interviews, questionnaire design, data collection, managing the field staff, data analysis (SPSS) and report writing.

IDA Intern, PwC Stockholm, Stockholm/Lusaka, Zambia

JUNE 2009 – AUGUST 2009

- Summer Internship for PwC Stockholm with placement at PwC Zambia.
- Part of the M&E team conducting an On-Site Data Verification on behalf of the Global Fund. Responsibilities included data collection and stakeholder interviews, data analysis and report writing.

Education

Master of Science in Economics, Göteborg University, Göteborg

SEPTEMBER 2011 – JUNE 2017

Master Thesis: *"The Effect of Budget Support on Private Sector Credit in Malawi"*.

Civilekonomexamen, Göteborg University, Göteborg

SEPTEMBER 2011 – JUNE 2017

Professional Degree in Business Administration and Economics with a major in Economics.

Exchange Semester, University of Stellenbosch, Stellenbosch, South Africa

JANUARY 2013 – JUNE 2013

- Advanced Courses in: Econometrics, Advanced Development Economics, International Finance, Dynamic Economic Theory.

Bachelor of Science in Economics, Göteborg University, Göteborg

AUGUST 2007 – MAY 2010

Bachelor Thesis: *"Zambia and the Dutch Disease in the 21st Century. An econometric analysis on the effect of copper prices on the Zambian exchange rate."*

Courses

- Economic Internship Course (15 hp) Göteborg University, 2022/2023.
- Portfolio Theory (7,5 hp) Göteborg University, 2022.
- English A (30 hp) Umeå University, 2003.
- German (15 hp) Umeå University, 2004.

Non-Profit

Secretary, Wildlife and Environment Society of Malawi (WESM), Blantyre

JANUARY 2017 – DECEMBER 2020

Project Manager, "Dela med er en säck majs", Blantyre, Malawi

2016 – 2019

Education Representative, Graduate Student Organisation, Göteborg, Sweden

SEPTEMBER 2011 – JUNE 2012

Awards

Paul Harris Fellow, Blantyre, Malawi

2023

Elof Hansson Foundation Scholarship, Göteborg

2012

Ekonomföreningen Göteborgs Universitet, Göteborg

2012